OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O, BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Hovember 5, 1964

Millips Petroleum Company
P. O. Box 2130
Hobbs, Few Maxico

Attentien: MNr. W. C. Rodgers

Administrative Order PIC-16
CANCELLATION - Adsinistrative Order PC-181

Gentlemen:

Referencve is made to your letter of October 26, 1964, wherein
you reguest authority to commingle Vagcuum-Abo, Vacuum-Pennsylvanian,
and Vacuus-Wolfcamp producticn from the following leases, all in Lea
County, Bew Mexico:

»-1501 W/2 SR/4 Section 30, T178, RISE

B-1606 8SuW/4 WI/4 and WN/4 BM/4 Bection 31, T178, RISE
B-1861 SW/4 SR/4 Section 31, T178, RISS

3-1502 WW/4 Section 3, T188, AISE

It is our understanding that the production from each pool will
be separately mstered prior tc commingling. and that allocation of
production to each ©f the several leases will be on the basis of
pericdic well tests. Bach of the leases has a common werking interest
and the royalty interest ias also common throughout.

Pursuant to the authority granted me under the provisions of
Rule 303 (b) and Rule 309-B of the Commission Rules arnd Regulations,
you are heredby authorised to commingle the production from the afore-
said pools and leases in the above-described manner. Provided however,

that the instaliation shall be operated in accordance with the Commis-
sion "Manual for the Installation and Operation of Commingling
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aillipe Petroleum Company
P. 0. Box 2130
HEobbs, New Nexico

Administrative Order FILC-16
CANCRLIATION - Administrative Order PC~181

Pacilities.® including the reguiremsnt for non-reset counters on the
meteras. You are als¢ reguested to notify the Hobbs District Office
of the Commission at such time as the installation is complete in
order that an inspection may bhe mads of the installation prior to

putting it in use.

Aduinistrative Order PC-181, as amsnded, which authorised the
commingling of Abo, Glorieta, and Wolfcamp production from your Well
Bo. 87 is hersby cancelled.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-lirector

ALP/DER/0sx

cc: ©Oil Conservation Commission (with enclosure) -« Hobbs
Oil & Gas Engineering Cammittee -~ Hobbs
State Land Office ~ anta Fe



